



ERIC OLIVER

PROJECT MANAGER

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Eric Oliver joined the Junction team in 2022 and is focused on Construction Management. Eric is responsible for managing the processes and relationships that see Junction's Developments come to life.

After graduating from Texas A&M University Eric served in the United States Army as a Green Beret. Eric was involved in multiple combat deployments to Iraq and Afghanistan and attended some of the Army's most demanding training programs. After leaving the Army Eric began work as a Residential Construction Manager in Houston, Tx. He worked for some of the area's largest residential builders and was responsible for the construction of over 200 homes during his tenure.

In 2020 Eric returned to school where he earned an MBA from Rice University. During this time, Eric began working in Commercial Real Estate development as a private consultant. Eric is a husband and father of two. In his free time, he enjoys coaching and attending his kid's sporting events and spending time by the pool.

EXPERIENCE

- » 2022 to Present: Junction, Project Manager
- » 2018 to 2022: Westin Homes
- » 2015 to 2018: Lennar Homes
- » 2016 to 2015: U.S. Army Special Forces

CONTACT



(713) 560-4131



Eric.Oliver@JunctionUSA.com



1 Riverway Drive, Suite 2550
Houston, Texas 77056



JunctionUSA.com

EDUCATION

RICE UNIVERSITY

Masters of Business
Administration

TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY

Bachelor of Science
Construction Management